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TALBOTVILLE WOMEN’S INSTITUTE

You are Cordially Invited to our Calendar Tea on
Wednesday, April 27th from 3 p. m. to 5 p. m. in the
Talbotville Church School Hall

Novelties - Home Ba,éing . Candy

Come and bring a friend

Wednesday, Apri] a1tk 1955

. Women’s itute
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COLONEL THOMAS TALBOT
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THE FREE PRESS CANNOT tell the entire story of |
( County from ‘memory because the first days of settle-
t in Elgin were before the London paper commeneced its

leadorshlp Neither can the paper recall the spectacular

activities of Col. Thomas Talbot. who settled the area,

‘But

for 100 years The Free Press has recorded the progress, the
trials and the problems of the people of the Lake Erie county.
. The history of Elgin cannot be divorced from the life of

its founder whose influence was felt over all the territory
now known as Middlesex and Elgin countles.

Tslbot was born in Dublin in
1771, the same year in which the
poet Sir Walter Scott was born.
While Scott endeavored to cap-
ture the adventure and romance
of Sco’cllmd Talbot aspired to
the adventum and romance in a
new wilderness across the sea,

. He came from a long line of
uistoeratn, was colonel in the
l4th Britxsh ngiment in Quebec

when he was 19, saw service in
Honand and Gibraltar during a
brief but outstanding military
-csreer, and in' 1791, after the
Goygtxtutlonal Act and the ap-
péintment of John Graves Sim-
coe ‘a8 governor of Upper Can-
_&da, he returned to the wild land
o;: which he had a great fond-

;and 'a.me personal secre- |
e tary to the governor.

f

In Dunwich Township Talbot |

received a grant of 5000 sacres,
and on Maz 21, 1803; he langgd

at a place later known a3 Port
Talbot. He personally chopped
down the first tree.

The agreement he had made

!
J
|

with the governor was that he

was to receive 200 acres of land
for every family he could settle,
150 to be retained for himself
and 50 to go to the settler. His
lntention was to invite the Welsh
and Scotch, people who had ar-
rived at New York in 1801, to
settle the area and to cultivate
hemp for which the township
was well adapted.

Ta.lbot was a shrewd colonizer,
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and ruled his territory by equi-
ty. Of his own share of the land
he sold many acres of land at
$25 for 100 acres. Of the settlers
he required that they build a
house and clear 10 acres of land
in order to hold their grants. He
also insisted that each settler
open the road in front of his
land. At Port Talbot a chart was

. kept on which Talbot penciled

in or erased the names of the
grantees, according to the man-
ner in which they performed
their obligations.

Roads Vital

Roads were vital to Talbot, and
the intricate communication sys-
‘tem which now exists in the
countquapital of St. Thomas

indicates that his instructions
were carried out.

Linked With Colonel Talbot

From “the finest forest in the
world,” the county has become a |
prosperous agricultural district,
favored with a mild climate on |
Lake Erie and in close proximity |
with London. History has altered '
the course of growth on many
occasions, and among those
settlements which, once intended
to be towns and cities, were

| passed by in the march of time ‘

lis Sparta. One hundred years |

\ago, Sparta was ‘a much busier ;

community than St. Thomas, but
with the appearance of the rail-
roads all trade and commerce
became cenfred in St. Thomas.
Corinth, Dutton, Eden, Port

_ Burwell, Rodney,
| Springfield, Vienna, Wallacetown
and Iona Station all helped in the
building of a lovely county.

St. Thomas, geographically the
hegirt of the county, iz just 15

‘from Toronte. It is the terminal
for six railroads, the Canadian
Pacific, the Canadian National,
Michigan Central, Wabash, Pere

Port Stanley Railway, There is a

Elgin County.

( This was the beginning of |
Port Talbot struggled through

the early days. The nearest store ‘{
was at Long Point, 60 miles to !

b2 gt TS 5
the “east, but stores were even-

tually opened at St. Thomas. By
1837 Talbot had settled 50,000
people on 650,000 acres of land,

of which 98700 acres were
cleared.
Name Cha,ngéd

The county changed its names

and boundaries many times. The

‘eastern townships of South Dor-
chester, Malahide and Bayham
were once part of Norfolk
County, other town-

The
ships were-Included

f is a produce termmal for the
. surrounding agricultural lands,
|

Sunimei" R.eﬁoi't

Port Stanley is the summer re-
sort for the inland counties, and
it is a notable fishing place.
Aylmer, on Catfish Creek, was
| once known as Troy, but in 1837

Shedden,

miles from London and 120 miles

Marquette and the London and

packing house in the city, litho- |
graphing plants, shoe {factories, |
butter and cheese dairles, and it

i

in a county

ed Suffolk These townships
_—="" later became part of Mlddlesex,

but in 1853 the district was com-
pletely Separated and was named |

Elgin, ' after Lord Elgin, who |

settled the Rebellion Losses Bill

in 1849,

|

became Aylmer in honor of Lord‘
Aylmer, governor-general. Aylmer
has become famous across the\
nation for canned fa.rmmg prod-‘
uce.

The pristine beauty of 15 Elgin
County has not been changed by
modern times, by industries, elec-
tricity and natural gas, Fiven the
original occupations. remain —
farming, fishing and fur fn*rming
The many streams which run
through the county and the long
Thames River, which forms the‘
northwest boundary of the coun-
ty, resembles in many ways the |
land from which the first settlers
first came.

Thomas Talbot was buried ;t
Tyrconnell, on the shores of Lake
Erie which he loved. Around his
grave has grown a progpetou!
district which has all the fine
highways he visioned. i
estate, now consisting
acres in Dunwich Townsbég.

people who
reached their true hentm.




